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Sushil Vispute

From: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co>
Sent: 08 April 2025 12:56
To: marketing adlcoordinates.com; sushil adlcoordinates.com
Cc: Mohan Jathan; Arvind Kumar; Santosh Perule; Sandeep Chikane; Manoj Shah; Bhawani Singh
Subject: Re-Survey Tower Locations Gut No._RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details 

Hi @sushil adlcoordinates.com Ji, 
 
Please refer below Re-surveyed locations gut no & village names for SEC. 
 

SR.	NO	 TOWER	
NO.	

SURVEY	NO./GUT	
NO.	 VILLAGE	NAME	 TALUKA	 DISTRICT	

  

1 10B 372 BAMANI DHARSHIV DHARASHIV
2 12/1 41 TAKWIKI DHARSHIV DHARASHIV
3 12/2 36 TAKWIKI DHARSHIV DHARASHIV
4 23/1 166 KARALA TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
5 23/2 173 KARALA TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
6 27/6 40 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
7 27/7 46 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
8 27/8 59 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
9 AP-28 62 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV

10 28/1 67 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
11 28/2 78 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
12 28/3 28 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
13 28/4 29 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
14 AP-29 69 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
15 29/1 74 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
16 29/2 82 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
17 AP-30 76 DEOSINGA (TUL) TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
18 30/1 76 DEOSINGA (TUL) TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
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